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COUNCIL CORRESPONDENCE UPDATE TO DECEMBER 18, 2024 (8:30 a.m.) 
 
Correspondence 
(1) Okanagan Affordable Rentals, December 6, 2024, regarding “Enhancing 

Community Support with Mobile Warming and Cooling” 
(2) Dundarave Festival of Lights Society (4 submissions), December 11-17, 2024, 

regarding Upcoming Events 
(3) December 12, 2024, regarding “Parking and Noise Level re: Place for Sport” 
(4) D. Marley (3 submissions), December 13-17, 2024, regarding Proposed 2025 

Budget 
(5) 8 submissions, December 16 and 18, 2024, regarding Climate Action Strategy 
(6) December 16, 2024, regarding “1768 & 1770 Argyle Avenue (Navvy Jack 

House) Development Applications” 
(7) Memorial Library Board Meeting Minutes – October 16 and November 27, 2024 
Correspondence from Other Governments and Government Agencies 
(8) P. Weiler, M.P. (West Vancouver-Sunshine Coast-Sea to Sky Country), 

December 17, 2024, regarding “REMINDER: MP Patrick Weiler's 2025 
Constituency Youth Council - Deadline December 20” 

Responses to Correspondence 
(9) Director of Finance & Corporate Services, December 17, 2024, response to  

D. Marley regarding Proposed 2025 Budget  
 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Kevin Topping < Kevin@okanaganaffordablerentals.ca> 
Friday, December 6, 2024 12:24 PM 
mayor@westvancouver.ca; Christine Cassidy; Nora Gambioli; Peter Lambur; Scott Snider; 
sthompso@westvancouver.ca; Linda Watt; correspondence 
Enhancing Community Support with Mobile Warming and Cooling 
Mobile Warming and Cooling Unit.pdf; IMG_0568Jpeg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address Kevin@okanaganaffordablerentals.ca. Do not click 
links or open attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this e-mail is suspicious, please 
report it to IT by marking it as SPAM. 

Hello West Vancouver 

I hope this message finds you well. My name is Kevin 

Topping, and I am reaching out to introduce an 

innovative solution designed to bolster community 

support and emergency response capabilities within 

urban environments. 

About the Mobile Warming and Cooling Unit 

Our self-contained, off-grid unit is engineered to 

provide essential services across various scenarios. Key 

features include: 

- Climate Control: Advanced heating and cooling

systems ensure a comfortable environment in extreme

weather conditions.

(1)



 - Sustainable Energy: Operates primarily on solar power, supplemented by a backup generator for reliability.   
 - Refrigeration: Equipped with refrigeration and freezer units suitable for storing food and medical supplies.   
 - Connectivity: Provides internet access to support communication and operations.   
 - Versatility: The interior space is adaptable to serve multiple functions, such as medical clinics or community outreach centers.   
 
Potential Applications 
 This unit can be a vital asset in urban settings, addressing needs such as:   
 - Emergency Response: Offering shelter during heatwaves, cold snaps, or natural disasters.   
 - Public Health Initiatives: Serving as mobile clinics or safe injection sites to support harm reduction efforts.   



 - Community Events: Providing amenities at festivals, markets, and public gatherings.   
 - Homeless Support: Acting as a warming or cooling center for individuals experiencing homelessness.   
 
Relevance to Urban Challenges 
 Urban centers like Kelowna have implemented measures such as warming buses to assist vulnerable populations during extreme cold. For instance, in January 2024, Kelowna deployed three warming buses to provide refuge for those in need during a severe cold snap.  
 ([castanet.net] 
 (BLOCKEDcastanet[.]net/news/Kelowna/469814/Kelowna-warming-buses-roamed-to-more-locations-to-get-vulnerable-out-of-the-coldBLOCKED))   
 Our mobile unit offers a more comprehensive and sustainable solution, combining climate control, essential services, and mobility to effectively support urban communities.   



 
About Me 
 I am deeply committed to community service, with over 16 years of experience as a foster parent. During this time, I cared for more than 150 children, many of whom faced challenges such as addiction, Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder (FASD), and Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD). Tragically, 12 of the children I cared for have passed away, with the majority of these losses due to overdose. These heartbreaking experiences have driven me to develop practical and compassionate solutions that address the needs of vulnerable populations and prevent future tragedies.   
 
Brochures and Further Information 
 Due to the ongoing Canada Post strike, we are currently experiencing delays in sending out hard copies of our brochures. However, as soon as postal services resume, we will ensure they are sent to you promptly. In the meantime, I would be happy to provide a digital version or answer any questions you may have.   
 
Next Steps 
 











Mahssa Beattie

From: Mary <mary@dundaravefestival.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 12:17 PM
To: correspondence
Subject: 🎄Forest of Miracles, Events and a beautiful world 🌎

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address bounce-mc.us2_5900042.9296264-
53951cee26@mail211.atl21.rsgsv.net. Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is 
safe. If you believe this e-mail is suspicious, please report it to IT by marking it as SPAM. 

Unsubscribe 
It appears that you have subscribed to commercial messages from this sender. To stop receiving such messages from 
this sender, you can unsubscribe. 

Click here to unsubscribe 

View this email in your browser

The world is beautiful 
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A beautiful soul always dwells in a beautiful world 

- Ralph Waldo Emerson

Two weeks in,  the trees are looking good and people are coming in crowds 

to see them. We’ve seen busloads of seniors, girl guide and scout groups, 

school groups, running groups, swimming groups, family gatherings…. 

In this edition: 

CHECK ON YOUR TREE 

PEOPLE’S CHOICE AWARDS 

DONATE TO LOOKOUT 

FESTIVAL SATURDAY PERFORMANCES 

�� That Golden Hour at sunset is AMAZING! For those early birds, the 

sunrises have been so colourful. 

긬긳긮긵긯긶기긴 Great times to get photos. 



Share your favourites with us through Instagram or send me an email. 

Keep checking on your masterpieces. 

Checklist: 

Tree standing straight? 

Lights working? 

Decorations secure? 

You want to look good because VOTING IS HAPPENING NOW. 

衜衝衞衟衠衡PEOPLE’S CHOICE AWARDS衜衝衞衟衠衡 

With thanks to Grosvenor Ambleside for helping make this happen! 

WHO: The general public will choose their favourite trees for a chance to win 

prizes: Two $100 gift cards to Grosvenor Ambleside businesses. 

WHAT: Categories are: 

Favourite School 

Favourite Theme 

Favourite Glitz and Glam 

Most Sustainable 

Most Creative 

WHERE: Voting is online HERE. Signs are scattered throughout with QR 

codes. We are promoting this! We hope you do too. 

WHEN: Voting begins on December 2nd ends on December 20th with 

announcements on December 23rd through social media and on the Bonfire 

Night. 

HOW: Voting online HERE! Get your people out voting for your tree. 

WHY: Why not? Get people more engaged. You’ll get all the glory and 

attention if you win. The public get a chance to give their opinion and a 

chance to win. 

곈곉DONATE TO LOOKOUT곈곉

If you’ve already donated, THANK YOU! 



Funds raised to date: $18,923

Special shout out to these terrific Giving Groups: 

Burstin’ with Broadway 

and 

Swim4Fit 

We have already received donations from these tree sponsors: 

Vicic Family 

Miles-Luthy Family 

Pinkowski Wealth Management 

West Van Vacuum Centre 

British Pacific Properties 

Clara Hartree 

Darwin Construction 

Wonder 

Pejman Family 

Westerleigh PARC 

Zogo Hospitality Consulting Inc. 

Swim4Fit 



Christ the Redeemer 

Christopher, Dolly, Henrik & Viggo Howard 

Red Point Law 

Ambleside Law LLP 

Baptist Housing Society 

Behmard Dentistry 

Coast Capital Savings Decorated By Kay Meek 

Craftsman Collision 

Cypress Mountain 

Cypress Park Primary 

Freedom Marine 

Hollyburn Funeral Home 

Hollyburn Sailing Club 

Knack Academics & West Van CPA 

Loren Nancke 

Lynne Block MLA West Vancouver/Capilano 



NSAlliance Church 

Ridgeview Elementary 

Vancity Mortgage Specialists 

Sotheby's International Realty Canada 

St. Christopher's Anglican Church together with the people of St. Stephen's 

St Thomas Aquinas High School 

West Vancouver United Church 

Zazou 

Chartwell Churchill House 

WVBaptist Church 

Mermaids of Dundarave 

Fung Law Group 

Bowen Island Kayaking 

Cedardale school Kindergarten Div 14 

If you don’t see your name here, it’s possible that your donation was 

anonymous or it went through a different portal. Let me know so we can 

track it. 



**You can expect a Festival Elf will reach out to you having created a Giving 

Group specially for you. They’re working on it now.** 

WHO: Lookout Housing&Health Society runs the North Shore Shelter and 

provides many other services for homeless in our community. 

WHAT: Your tree registration pays for your tree (Thank you!) 

跚跛跜距We also expect a minimum donation of $250 to Lookout Foundation跖跗跘跙. 

BONUS WHAT: you will be entered to win PRIZES when you donate! 

PRIZES INCLUDE: 

Beach House Restaurant ‘Chef’s Table’ 

The Tea Store gift basket 

OEB Gift Certificate 

Steamoji memberships 

and more. 

If you want to add the the incentive prizes, reach out to me! 

TWO MORE BONUSES: You get a charitable tax receipt for your donation. 

Donations will be matched to $50,000!! Please give generously. 

WHERE: Where does this money go? The donation goes straight to Lookout 

earmarked for their lifesaving work on the North Shore. 

WHEN: Please donate before the end of the year 

HOW: You can donate $250 yourself (get a tax receipt) 

or 

create a Pledge Page ‘GIVING GROUP’ 

You can expect a Festival Elf will reach out to you having created a Giving 

Group specially for you. They’re working on it now. 

We also take cheques made out to Lookout Foundation with a note: 

Dundarave Festival. 

TWO MORE FREE FESTIVAL SATURDAYS 

舌舋Saturday December 14th - World Christmas 



Presented by Westerleigh PARC 

Noon - Dusk 

African Drumming 

Bollywood Dance Class 

Scottish Country Dancing & Ceilidh 

Burstin’ with Broadway 

Sarah Jane Scouten 

 

껠껡Saturday December 21st - Christmas Wssail & Bonfire Night 

Presented by Maclean Homes 

3-9pm 

 

Please ask if you have any questions! 

 

Sincerely, 

Mary  

778-847-1426 
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Mahssa Beattie

From: Mary <mary@dundaravefestival.com>
Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2024 3:33 PM
To: correspondence
Subject: 🎄Wind and Waves update🌊🎄🌊🎄

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address bounce-mc.us2_5900042.9296355-
53951cee26@mail45.atl31.mcdlv.net. Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is 
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

Save Christmas 

Re-Decorating Party 
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WOW! That’s a lot of fresh air all at once! 

 

The wind created a Christmas tree decoration scavenger hunt. 

 

This morning our volunteers were out collecting baubles and ribbons all 

across Dundarave Beach.  



We cancelled The World Christmas programming because the power is out. 

We are sorry to disappoint. 

The double high tide and the forecast for high swells and waves reminded us 

of 2021 when the Beachhouse lawn flooded! 

***Out of an abundance of caution, we have temporarily removed the trees 

on the Beachhouse Lawn.  They will be replaced when it is reasonable to do 

so. *** 

HERE ARE THE NEXT STEPS: 

We have collected many bags of decorations. 

We need your help sorting them out! 

I’ll be at Dundarave Beach Park Monday and Tuesday from 3:30-5pm. 

Alternatively, we can coordinate a time that works for you. 

VOTING for your favourite tree is still ON! 

Be sure to tidy up your trees for the last week of voting. 

Invite your family and friends to Saturday December 21st the Christmas 

Wassail and Bonfire Night brought to you by MacLean Homes 

Text me or email me your questions or concerns. 

SIncerely, 

Mary 

778-847-1426

Return to regular programming below: 

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

Funds raised to date: $20,243

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

*** CANCELLED DUE TO POWER OUTAGE 

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

STILL HAPPENING!! CHECK IN FOR UPDATES 



3-9pm

Please ask if you have any questions! 

Sincerely, 

Mary 

778-847-1426

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe 

CONCERTS AND MERRIMENT 

PEOPLE’S CHOICE AWARD - VOTE FOR YOUR FAVOURITE TREE 

DONATE TO LOOKOUT FOUNDATION 



Mahssa Beattie

From: Mary <mary@dundaravefestival.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 1:58 PM
To: correspondence
Subject: 🎄Forest of Miracles update and events

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address bounce-mc.us2_5900042.9295780-
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In this edition: 

臵臶臸臹臺臻臷Wind and Waves Update 

蓓蓔蓖蓗蓘蓙蓚蓛蓕Check on your tree 

衜衝衞衟衠衡People’s Choice Awards 

껠껡Christmas Wassail & Bonfire Night 

곈곉Donate to Lookout 

 

臵臶臸臹臺臻臷 Wind and Waves Update: 

 

The power outages across the North Shore affected us so we unfortunately 

had to cancel our World Christmas programming. We are perpetually grateful 

to Westerleigh PARC for supporting us for over a decade as Presenting 

Festival Founders of this popular day.  

 

Special thanks to our little army of volunteers!! We moved 36 trees to 

higher ground on Saturday when the wind and tides threatened them. On 

Sunday, we moved them back to their original positions. This was no small 

feat! The trees are safe and (more or less) secure. 



We gathered an enormous collection of decorations blown across Dundarave 

Beach. 

***I’ll be under the tent at Dundarave today from 3:30-5pm. Please 

come and collect your special decorations.  SECURELY re-attach 

them to your tree. *** 

蓓蓔蓖蓗蓘蓙蓚蓛蓕 Check on your tree 

What you need to do: 

蓓蓔蓖蓗蓘蓙蓚蓛蓕 check on your tree 

 vote for your favourite trees - tell your community to vote too 

곈곉 be sure to make your donation to Lookout if you haven’t already 

껠껡 plan to come to the Bonfire Night this Saturday December 23rd 2-9pm 

and tell all your community and family. 

쓽놅놆쓹쓺쓻쓼 enjoy your holiday celebrations 

괜괨괩괪괫괬괭괳괴괮괯괰괱괵괲괶 Mark your calendar =  Remove your decorations after January 7th 

(Orthodox Christmas) Trees come down January 10th. 

衜衝衞衟衠衡 PEOPLE’S CHOICE AWARDS: 

With thanks to Grosvenor Ambleside for helping make this happen! 

WHO: The general public will choose their favourite trees for a chance to win 

prizes. 

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

 

 

껠껡Christmas Wassail & Bonfire Night껠껡 

Presented by Maclean Homes 

Saturday December 23rd 2-9pm 

 

2pm The Delibles 

3pm Burstin' with Broadway (moved from Dec 14th) 

4pm Amanda Wood and Friends 

Bonfire lighting at dusk  

(approximately 4-5pm) 

Circus West 

Royal Canadian Marine - Search and Rescue bringing a VIP蓜蓬蓭蓝蓞蓟蓠蓮蓡蓢蓣蓤蓯蓰蓥蓦蓧蓨蓩蓱蓪蓫  

(approximately 5pm) 

5pm Hot Mammas 

6pm Los Duendes (Latin Psych Funk) 

7pm Square dancing called by Paul Silvera 

8pm Community Carolling around the bonfire  

Everyone encouraged to join in. 

 

 

곈곉DONATE TO LOOKOUT: 

If you’ve already donated, THANK YOU!  

Current total raised is $23,615 

 



Burstin' with Broadway 

Vicic Family 

Lori Pinkowski Wealth Management 

Miles Family 

West Van Vacuum Centre 

British Pacific Properties 

Clara Hartree 

Darwin Construction 

Pejman Family 

Westerleigh PARC 

Holy Trinity Church 

Wonder 

Zogo Hospitality Consulting Inc. 

Swim4Fit 

Infrastructure Bridge Advisory 

Limited 

Christ the Redeemer 

Howard Family 

Kate Manvell 

Nuraney Law Group 

Red Point Law 

Mermaids of Dundarave 

Ambleside Law LLP 

Baptist Housing Society 

Behmard Dentistry 

Coast Capital Savings 

Craftsman Collision 

Cypress Mountain 

Cypress Park Primary 

Decorby Family 

Freedom Marine 

Hollyburn Funeral 

HomeHollyburn Sailing Club 



Katsura Landscaping 

Knack Academics & West Van CPA 

Loren Nancke 

Lynne Block MLA 

Mojdeh Afifi Notary Public 

North Shore Alliance Church 

Ridgeview Elementary 

Saplings Outdoor Program 

Sotheby's International Realty Canada 

St Christopher & St Stephen's 

St Francis-in-the-Wood 

St Thomas Aquinas High School 

Vancity Mortgage Specialists 

West Vancouver United Church 

Zazou 

Churchill House 

West Van Baptist Church 

Ecole Cedardale 

FUNG LAW GROUP 

Bowen Island Kayaking 

Cardinal Engineering Ltd. 

 

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

Beach House Restaurant ‘Chef’s Table’ for 4-6 

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

create a Pledge Page ‘GIVING GROUP’ to share with your network. 

**You can expect a Festival Elf will reach out to you having created a Giving 

Group specially for you. They’re working on it now. Please ask if you still need 

one. 

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
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Mahssa Bea t e

From: David Marley <domarley52@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 4:41 PM
To: correspondence
Cc: Mark Sager, Mayor; Christine Cassidy; Nora Gambioli; Peter Lambur; Scott Snider; 

Sharon Thompson; Linda Watt
Subject: DWV 2025 Budget as proposed by District staff
Attachments: 24dec16-5-Presentation.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address domarley52@gmail.com. Do not 
click links or open attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this e-
mail is suspicious, please report it to IT by marking it as SPAM. 

I see that a presentation is to be made by District staff to Council at this coming Monday evening’s regular meeting 
concerning the District’s capital and operating budget for 2025 as proposed (presumably by staff). I note that, at 
last week’s regular Council meeting, Mayor Sager and Councillor Watt were appointed to the District’s ‘Finance 
and Revenue Advisory Committee’.  

According to the Committee’s terms of reference, approved by Council at its regular meeting held on November 
18th last, the purpose of the Committee is to provide advice and recommendations to Council on, inter alia, “the 
District’s finances, including future budgets and financial plans….”. As far as the Committee’s role is concerned, 
“With respect to the District’s finances, the Committee will: (a) Provide advice and make recommendations 
concerning the District’s annual operating and capital budgets and property tax changes….”.  

I note that the directive from Council to the Committee with regard to its role concerning District budgets and 
related property tax changes is mandatory (ie. “will”) and not discretionary (ie.”may”). Accordingly, when and 
where will the Committee be holding its first meeting, if it hasn’t had one to date, to peruse and comment upon the 
District’s budget proposed for 2025? Will this meeting, or a portion thereof, be open to members of the public? If 
this meeting is to be closed to members of the public, in whole or in part, what is the basis upon which this is being 
done?  

I hereby request that neither my name nor contact information be redacted from this communication.  

David Marley 

West Vancouver, BC 

604-926-8994

> 
> 
> https://westvancouver.ca/media/5292
>
> 
> 
> Sent from my iPad 

s.22(1)

s.22(1)
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District of West Vancouver (District)
Council Meeting

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN 
CONTEXT PRESENTATION

December 16, 2024

5(presentation).

11



Presentation Outline

2

1. 2025 Operating Budget

2. 2025 Capital Budget

3. Climate Action & Environment

4. Household Impact 

5. Next Steps

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION
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2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

2025 Operating Budget

13



2025 Budget Outlook

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

Ongoing Challenges
• Undiversified, slow growing tax base: 97% residential, 3% business, no industrial: https://www.nsnews.com/in-

the-community/north-shore-population-growth-continues-to-lag-behind-metro-vancouver-average-8807064
• Minimal cash reserves
• Limited revenue sources
• Challenging geography (infrastructure costs/maintenance) 
• Climate change (wear and tear, weather threats, costs to mitigate/respond/recover)
• Protecting natural resources
• Public demands for service levels versus costs

2025 Challenges
• Regional collective agreement patterns, labour relations, and legal decisions influencing salaries and benefits
• Acceleration of inflation

• Impact of inflation - delayed effects on costs
• Construction-related inflation pressure 

• Current decrease in interest rates negatively impacting investment income
• Imposed costs from other agencies/partners where we are contractually bound
• Deferred asset maintenance gap
• Funding Council’s Strategic Plan beyond core services
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Preliminary Tax Rates

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

Continue 
Asset Levy

Base Budget 
Current Levy

Preliminary 
Review 

Approved

2025202520252024

5.52%5.52%6.89%3.54%Operating Levy

1.00%0.00%1.00%4.00%Asset Levy

0.00%0.00%0.00%0.00%Environmental Levy

6.52%5.52%7.89%7.54%Total District Levies

2.02% lower 
than last year

1.02% lower 
than last year
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Tax Levy Increases

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

Total
Environmental 

Levy
Asset LevyOperating LevyYear

6.52%-1.00%5.52%2025

7.54%-4.00%3.54%2024

4.14%-2.00%2.14%2023

4.29%1.50%1.00%1.79%2022

3.98%-2.50%1.48%2021

2.00%--2.00%2020

3.95%-1.76%2.19%2019

3.65%-1.56%2.09%2018

4.45%-2.45%2.00%2017

6.87%-5.25%1.62%2016
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2025 Preliminary Budget

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

2025
Tax 

Impact
Dollar

Change
(0.06%)$58KRevenue

Expense
6.07%$5,787KCommitted Costs
0.45%$427KServices Levels

(0.94%)($897K)Cost Savings
5.58%$5,317K

5.52%$5,259KOperating Levy Increase
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Revenue – Details

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

2025
Tax 

Impact
Dollar

Change
Increase

(0.56%)$538KTaxation from Non-Market Change
(0.51%)$491KDestination Parks Pay Parking - Phase 1 Net Revenue
(0.24%)$225KCommunity Services Net Revenue
(0.23%)$215KPermit & Development Application Fees
(0.20%)$187KFacility Lease Revenue - Profit Sharing
(0.04%)$40KFixed Fee for Signage
(0.04%)$40KPolice Information Checks
(0.05%)$46KOther Adjustments

Decrease
1.72%($1,638K) Interest Revenue on Investments
0.07%($70K)Transfer Business Licence Function to Squamish Nation
0.02%($16K)Traffic Fine Sharing Revenue Grant

(0.06%)$58KRevenue Total 
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Revenue - Destination Parks Pay Parking

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

Council at its May 8, 2023, regular meeting, passed the following resolution:
THAT net revenues from this program be used for maintenance of the subject parks.

• Pay parking revenue transferred to dedicated reserve (Lighthouse Park separate) to fund parks 
maintenance

• Existing parks maintenance operating budget reduced

Council at its November 18, 2024, regular meeting, passed the following resolution:
THAT net revenues from the pay parking program be used to support District Parks, 
Culture, and Community Services.

• In addition to parks maintenance, operating budgets in culture and community services could be 
reduced

Pay parking expansion to Cypress Falls Park, Seaview Walk, Ambleside Park, John Lawson 
Park, and Dundarave Park still under consideration

• Anticipate gross revenues of $1M (not included in 2025 preliminary budget)
• Additional resources for administration, planning, implementation and program development would be 

required (fund from pay parking revenue)

19



Expense - Details

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

2025
Tax 

Impact
Dollar

Change
6.07%$5,787KCommitted Costs
5.15%$4,907KLabour Agreements for Existing Staff
0.70%$668KImposed External Agency Costs
0.22%$212KContractual Obligations & Inflation

0.45%$427KEnhance/Add to Services Levels
0.12%$118KEnhancing Service Levels
0.33%$309KProviding New Services

(0.94%)($897K)Cost Savings
(0.43%)($412K)Reduction of Discretionary Expenses
(0.33%)($310K)Reorg Savings
(0.15%)($143K)Interest Paid on Tax Prepayments
(0.03%)($32K)Efficiency Savings
5.58%$5,317KExpense Total
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Expense – Committed Costs 

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

2025
Tax 

Impact
Dollar

Change

5.15%$    4,907KLabour Agreements for Existing Staff

• District negotiates a collective agreement with each of the unions that represent 
employees

• There are five collective agreements and three unions (excluding Transit) with 
varying terms of renewal

• Estimate for collective agreement increases range from 3.0 to 5.0%

• Slight increase to fringe costs (WorkSafeBC, CPP, EI, extended medical/dental)

• Typically, a pattern of wages and benefits has been established in the Metro 
Vancouver region and West Vancouver aligns with this pattern to ensure that staff 
are compensated competitively
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Expenses – Committed Costs

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

2025

Tax 
Impact

Dollar
Change

Imposed External Agency Costs
0.36%$347KPolice: E-Comm 911 Annual Increase

0.12%$112KPolice: Integrated Teams Fee Increase

0.07%$66KPolice: Managed Detection & Response (MDR) to meet RCMP Requirements

0.01%$11KPolice: Private Subnetwork for Mobile Data Terminals to Meet Secure Connection 
Standard

0.56%$535KSub-total Police Services
0.08%$78KFire: E-Comm 911 Annual Increase

0.05%$46KFire: Surrey Dispatch Contract Annual Increase

0.01%$5KFire: Marine Fire Protection Contract Increase

0.14%$129KSub-total Fire & Rescue Services

0.00%$4KNorth Shore Emergency Management (NSEM)

0.70%$668K

Almost all 
public safety-
related
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Expenses – Committed Costs

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

2025
Tax 

Impact
Dollar

Change
Contractual Obligations & Inflation

0.06%$60K IT: Software Maintenance and Subscription Contract Increases
0.06%$58K Police: Operational Cost Increases

0.04%$38K Police: Fleet Maintenance Inflation Increases

0.03%$30K Fire: Fleet Maintenance Inflation Increases

0.03%$27K Facilities: BC Hydro Rate Increases

0.22%$212K
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Requests to Enhance/Add to Service Levels

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

2025
Tax 

Impact
Dollar

Change
0.12%$118KEnhancing Service Levels

0.09%$84K Planning: Contracted General - Hazard Trees Cutting

0.01%$16K Operating Costs of New and Replacement Fleet Vehicles

0.02%$18K 
Operating Costs of Data Line Fees for Police Phone System Migration to the 
Cloud

0.33%$309KProviding New Services

0.18%$169KIT: Managed Detection & Response 24/7 Cyber Security Services

0.10%$100KSelf-Insurance to Mitigate for Cyber Security Risks

0.03%$25K
Operating Cost of Capital Requests - Police body worn cameras, in-car 
cameras and automated licence plate readers

0.02%$15K
Comms: Personal Safety and Emergency Preparedness Translation 
Services

0.45%$427K
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Cyber Risk Exposure

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

• District’s technologies and systems are under constant threat of cyber attacks
• Automated “bots” are perpetually proving and testing the defenses of organizations
• Requires constant vigilance in monitoring and response
• In a seven-day period:

• District firewalls blocked over 1M threat activities against systems
• Email security systems blocked over 350K malicious and spam messages

• Municipal Insurance Association BC (MIABC) requires a Managed Detection Response 
(MDR) solution for cyber security insurance
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Cyber Security Risk Management Strategies

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

• Managed Detection & Response (MDR) Solution 
• Cyber security service provides continuous (24/7/365) monitoring and analysis of logs 

and security information feeds from its customers
• Enable the provider to detect, respond to, and remediate potential threats in real time, 

notifying the customer at the first signs of a security breach
• Minimizes risk, increases operational efficiency and provides unparalleled visibility 

into security systems' logs and events

• Self-Insurance to Mitigate for Cyber Security Risks 
• Coverage from MIABC up to $1M
• Establish a Cyber Security Reserve beyond the $1M coverage to help prevent or 

recover from the impacts of a major cyberattack
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Expenses – Cost Savings

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

2025
Tax 

Impact
Dollar

Change

Cost Savings

(0.43%)($412K)Reduction of Discretionary Expenses

(0.33%)($310K)Reorg Savings

(0.15%)($143K)Interest Paid on Tax Prepayments

(0.03%)($32K)Efficiency Savings

(0.94%)($897K)
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2025 Capital Budget
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Asset Levy

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

• Best practice is to continue building up reserves for asset maintenance 

• Deferred maintenance gap remains

• 20-year asset management plans updated each year

2025

1.0%Asset Levy
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20-Year Asset Management Plan

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

Over the next 20 years, to prevent assets from failure resulting from deferred maintenance, the 
estimated average annual cost of maintaining the general fund assets is $20.7M.
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 Police  Library  Facilities  1% Asset Levy Increase

 Average Asset Management Capex Required  2% Asset Levy Increase
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Asset Levy

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

Shortfall/ 
(Surplus)

Estimate of Optimal 
Investment

Available Capital 
Funds

Operating Budget 
Contribution

Asset Levy
Asset Levy % 

Increase
Year

$ 0.7M$ 20.7M$ 20.0M$ 2.6M$ 17.4M2.00%2025

$ 1.7M$ 20.7M$ 19.0M$ 2.6M$ 16.5M1.00%2025

$1.7M$19.8M$18.1M$2.6M$15.5M4.00%2024

$3.1M$17.7M$14.6M$2.6M$12.0M2.00%2023

$3.9M$16.3M$12.4M$2.1M$10.3M1.00%2022

$6.2M$16.9M$10.7M$1.2M$9.5M2.50%2021

$6.7M$14.5M$7.8M$0.7M$7.1M0.00%2020

$0.0M$14.5M$14.5M$7.4M$7.1M1.76%2019

$1.5M$14.5M$13.0M$7.4M$5.7M1.56%2018

$2.1M$14.1M$12.0M$7.4M$4.6M2.45%2017

$3.5M$13.9M$10.4M$7.4M$3.1M5.25%2016

$6.5M$13.9M$7.4M$7.4M$0.0M0.00%2015

* Minor rounding differences

Over 
last 10 
years 
gap is 

closing
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Capital Summary

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

Reserve Balance2025 Capital
Estimate of 

Funding Available 
Sources of FundsStage

($0.4M)$20.5M$20.1MAsset Reserves

Preliminary $17.1M$2.4M$19.5MOther Reserves

$22.9M

$2.6M$17.9M$20.4MAsset Reserves

Revised $17.6M$1.7M$19.3MOther Reserves

$19.6M
* Might not sum up due to rounding differences
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Funding Sources - Reserve Projections

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

2025 Reserve 
Balance

2025 Capital 
Requests

2025 Estimated 
Funding Available 

GENERAL FUND RESERVES

$ 2.6M$ (17.9M)$ 20.4MAsset Reserves
Statutory

$ 0.9M$ (3.3M)$ 4.2MCapital Facilities Reserve

$ 0.9M$ (7.7M)$ 8.6MCapital Infrastructure Reserve

$ 0.6M$ (4.2M)$ 4.8MCapital Equipment Reserve

Non-Statutory

$ 0.2M$ (2.6M)$ 2.8MOperational Reserve

$ 9.7M$ (0.2M)$ 9.9MNon-Restricted Amenity Contributions Fund

$ 5.6M$ (0.2M)$ 5.8MCAC-Community Serving 
$ 4.1M$0.0M$ 4.1MCAC-Neighbourhood Serving 

$ 2.7M$ (0.0M)$ 2.7MEnvironmental Reserve Fund

$ 0.1M$ (0.1M)$ 0.2M
Union of British Columbia Municipalities (UBCM) 
Community Works Fund

$ 5.0M$ (0.2M)$ 5.2MDevelopment Cost Charges (DCC) - Parks & Open Space

$ 0.5M$ 0.0M$ 0.5MMajor - Interest
$ 4.2M$ 0.0M$ 4.2MLocal - Principal
$ 0.3M$ (0.2M)$ 0.5MLocal - Interest

$ 0.0M$ (1.2M)$ 1.2MExternal Sources / Donations

$ 20.1M$ (19.6M)$ 39.7MTOTAL

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

%

FUNDING SOURCES

2025 CAPITAL REQUESTS

Total

UBCM 
Community 
Works Fund

Environmental 
Reserve

Development 
Cost 

Charges

CAC
Community 

Serving

External 
Sources/ 

Donations
Asset 

Reserves

7%$1.4M--$0.2M--$1.2MAsset Preservation

Maintaining & 
Replacing Existing 

Assets

1%$0.2M-----$0.2MHealth & Safety

6%$1.2M$0.1M---$0.1M$1.0MInnovation

68%$13.3M---$0.2M$0.4M$12.7M
Regular Asset 
Maintenance

7%$1.4M----$0.0M$1.4MStrategic Investment

89%$17.5M$0.1M$0.0M$0.2M$0.2M$0.5M$16.5MSubtotal

3%$0.4M--- -$0.2M$0.2MHealth & Safety

New Assets
1%$0.2M--- -$0.0M$0.2MInnovation

8%$1.5M--- -$0.5M$1.0MStrategic Investment

11%$2.1M$0.0M$0.0M$0.0M$0.0M$0.7M$1.4MSubtotal

100%$19.6M$0.1M$0.0M$0.2M$0.2M$1.2M$17.9MTotal
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Low Use Poor Condition Assets

Maintenance Cost 
(over next 20 years) 

Asset Service Area 

$3.5M Nelson Creek Bridge (rehabilitation cost estimate)Engineering 
$0.1M Whytecliff Park Concession Building Facilities 
$1.2M Lighthouse Park Sk’iwitsuit Hut & Phil Mundy Building, and other buildings Facilities 
$0.6M Stonehedge - 775 15th StreetFacilities 
$0.6M Anderson Residence - 791 15th StreetFacilities 
$0.9M 1538 Fulton Avenue - Structure Facilities 
$0.2M Ambleside Park Pump House Facilities 
$0.7M Klee Wyck Park Caretaker Cottage Facilities 

$0.8M Tennis Courts – Burley Drive, Caulfeild Elementary, Cedardale, Westridge Parks 
$8.6M TOTAL 

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION
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Funded Council Requests – New Assets 
(in progress/near completion)

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

Maintenance 
Costs

BudgetProject

TBD$50KSt. Francis-in-the-Woods Church Roadway and Parking Lot 

TBD$100KMunicipal Hall Coffee Kiosk 

TBD$50KMunicipal Hall Patio 

TBD$285KKeen Lau Fitness Circuit at Ambleside Park

TBD$350KPickleball at Ambleside Park

TBD$17,750KPlace for Sports

TBD$18,585K TOTAL 
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Council Strategic Plan Items for Future Budgets

Require resources over next couple of years
• Enhanced cycling safety through additional bike lanes

• Expanded 30km/hr street initiative to more neighbourhoods

• Continued implementation of climate action plan, coastal marine 
management plan & urban forest management plan, Community Wildfire 
Protection Plan

• Framework for the collection of historical objects and designation of 
historical sites

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION
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Climate Action & 
Environment
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Environmental Levy

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

2025

0.0%Environmental Levy

• Existing Environmental Levy along with various grant funding opportunities should be 
sufficient to continue implementing the Environment and Climate Change objectives of 
Council’s Strategic Plan within the next couple of years

• Increase Environmental Levy starting 2027 for sea level rise adaptation management and 
continued implementation of the District’s Climate Action Strategy (pending Council approval) 
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Household Impact
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Breakdown of Total Tax Levy – Average Single-Family

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

2024
Increase with 2% Asset LevyIncrease with 1% Asset Levy

2024Levy
Total $$ Increase% IncreaseTotal $$ Increase% Increase

3.54%$6,416$3365.52%$6,416$3365.52%$6,080Operating Levy

4.00%$122$1222.00%$61$611.00%Included 
above

Asset Levy

0.00%$0$00.00%$0$00.00%Included 
above

Environmental
Levy

7.54%

$6,538$4587.52%$6,477$3976.52%$6,080Total Tax 
Levy

BC Assessment – 2025 Preview Roll
• 2025 Average Single-Family Detached (SFD): $3.66M

Compared to last year
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Breakdown of Total Tax Levy – Average Strata

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

2024
Increase with 2% Asset LevyIncrease with 1% Asset Levy

2024Levy
Total $$ Increase% IncreaseTotal $$ Increase% Increase

3.54%$2,957$1555.52%$2,957$1555.52%$2,802Operating Levy

4.00%$56$562.00%$28$281.00%Included 
above

Asset Levy

0.00%$0$00.00%$0$00.00%Included 
above

Environmental
Levy

7.54%

$3,013$2117.52%$2,985$1836.52%$2,802Total Tax 
Levy

Compared to last year

BC Assessment – 2025 Preview Roll
• 2025 Average Strata: $1.69M
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Next Steps
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Timeline & Engagement Strategy

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION

December 16, 2024 – Council meeting
2025-2029 Five-Year Financial Plan Context Presentation

January 13 - 31, 2025 – Budget Public Engagement
Preliminary budget book posted on District website
Online public questions and comments

January 21 & 22, 2025 – Budget Open Houses

February 2025 – Finance and Audit Committee meeting and Council meeting

Proposed 2025 Operating and Capital Budgets Report

March 2025 – Finance and Audit Committee meeting and Council meeting

Proposed 2025-2029 Five-Year Financial Plan Bylaw and Proposed 2025 Phase 1 Capital Funding report

April 2025 – Council meeting
Proposed 2025-2029 Five-Year Financial Plan Bylaw and Proposed 2025 Phase 1 Capital Funding Report (adoption)

April 2025 – Council meeting
Proposed 2025 Annual Tax Rates Bylaw (3 readings & adoption)
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Thank You!
Questions?

2025-2029 FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL PLAN CONTEXT PRESENTATION
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Mahssa Bea t e

From: David Marley <domarley52@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 8:08 PM
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

Further to my e-mail, of December 13th last, concerning the involvement of the DWV’s ‘Finance and Revenue 
Advisory Committee’ with respect to the District’s proposed budget for 2025, I have since been informed that to 
date the Committee has had no involvement whatsoever, notwithstanding the fact that on November 18th last, 
one month ago, the Committee’s terms of reference were approved by Council, which document includes a 
mandatory directive that the Committee is to “provide advice and make recommendations concerning the 
District’s annual operating and capital budgets and property tax changes….” 

According to the accompanying presentation respecting the proposed 2025 budget, under the heading “Next 
Steps: Timeline and Engagement Strategy” (page 44), there is no mention of the Committee becoming involved at 
all prior to Council voting on the budget come next February or March. There is provision for two weeks of “public 
engagement” in the latter half of January, including two ‘budget open houses’. Clearly, this is late in the day 
tokenism, which smacks of Chomsky’s ‘Manufacturing of Consent’.  

If it is not to breach its own directive, and make a mockery of its newly-constituted Finance and Revenue Advisory 
Committee, Council must immediately instruct District staff to actively engage the Committee in a thorough 
analysis of the budget being proposed for 2025. If the argument is made that time will not permit, there is 
precedent for late-in-the-day review and revision. In March, 2020, when the lockdown and related measures 
occasioned by the Wuhan virus pandemic were implemented, in a matter of a few weeks District staff 
substantially revised the budget being proposed for that year. This was as late in the year as March and was 
performed under what I imagine were much more difficult circumstances than exist today. So, let’s involve the 
Committee right away, and honour its mandate as set by Council in mid-November. 

According to the accompanying report, the increase in the District’s ‘operating levy’ for 2025 is to be 5.52%. This is 
a fifty-six percent increase over the same levy for 2024 (ie. 3.54%), and almost three times the average increase in 
the District’s operating levy of 1.9% for the eight years 2016 to 2023, inclusive. This strikes me as excessive to say 
the least. 

Apparently, for 2025 staff have identified $875K in cost-savings respecting “discretionary spending”. What does 
this mean in terms of overall spending? Well, according to the DWV’s Financial Information Act report for 2023 (the 
most recent one to be filed), the District spent some $88,302,393 on employee remuneration, exclusive of Mayor 
and Council, and a further $109,517,304 on various and sundry ‘suppliers’, for a total of $197,819,697. So, the 
identified cost-savings for 2025 amount to a mere 0.045% of this total spending (as of 2023). Competent managers 
ought to be able to do much better.  

How much will have to be pared from the District’s operating expenditures to reduce the proposed operating levy 
for 2025 to 3%, or even 2%? Why doesn’t Council challenge District staff to find such cost-savings? Why not 

(4)(b)



charge the Finance and Revenue Advisory Committee with making recommendations in this regard?  
 
The federal and provincial governments are continuing to spend profligately, increasingly with borrowed money. 
Metro Vancouver is jacking up our region-wide property tax rates due to both excessive spending and gross 
incompetence or worse respecting its NSWWTP project. Our District Council needs to step up and demonstrate 
some leadership and do it now.  
 
I hereby request that neither my name nor contact information be redacted from this communication to Mayor and 
Council.  
 
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

TBD$18,585K                                   TOTAL 
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
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Cc: Christine Cassidy <ccassidy@westvancouver.ca>, Linda Watt 
<lwatt@westvancouver.ca>, "Mark Sager, Mayor" <mark@westvancouver.ca>, Nora 
Gambioli <ngambioli@westvancouver.ca>, Peter Lambur <plambur@westvancouver.ca>, 
Scott Snider <ssnider@westvancouver.ca>, Sharon Thompson 
<sthompson@westvancouver.ca>, Scott Findlay <sfindlay@westvancouver.ca>, Sue 
Ketler <sketler@westvancouver.ca> 
Subject: DWV 2025 Budget 

Dear Mr. Marley, 

The 2025  Budgetary Context presentation was provided to Council and the public at the Council 
Meeting of December 16, 2024. The presentation was then referred by Council to the Finance and 
Revenue Advisory Committee for their review and comment. 

The District’s Budget Public Engagement will take place from January 13-31st, 2025, with the 
preliminary budget book posted on the District’s website for online questions and comments. In 
addition, several budget Open Houses will be held in the week of January 20th. Details will be 
posted on the District’s website early in the new year.  

At the open houses, staff will be available to answer specific questions, and answers will then also 
be published on the 2025 Budget FAQ page online. Also at the open houses and on the website, a 
survey will be available to gather further public input. 

We appreciate your comments and input to date, and hope that you will continue to be part of this 
process. 

Thanks. 

Isabel 

Isabel Gordon, MBA, CPA  (she, her  hers) 
Director | Finance & Corporate Services | District of West Vancouver 
604-921-2902 | westvancouver.ca

We acknowledge that we are on the traditional, ancestral and unceded territory of the Squamish Nation, Tsleil-Waututh Nation and Musqueam 
Nation. We recognize and respect them as nations in this territory, as well as their historic connection to the lands and waters around us since 
time immemorial.
This email and any files transmitted with it are considered confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
they are intended. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised 
that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email and attachment(s). Thank you.



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
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

s. 22(1)

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

16



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
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 6:50 AM
To: correspondence
Subject: Climate Action Strategy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address . Do not click 
links or open attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this e-mail is 
suspicious, please report it to IT by marking it as SPAM. 

Council will vote today on this critically important strategy. I am fully in support of these measures and urge all council 
members to vote in favour. 

Sincerely, 

West Vancouver 

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

(5)(a)



(5)(b)



Here are, in my view, the glaring reasons: 

#1) There is effectively little to no deterrent in WV for buyers/developers to come in and illegally cut down 
protected trees. I recently learned by chance and to my shock that most or almost all other municipalities have 
an illegal tree cutting fine of up to $50,000 (or even $100,000). In West Vancouver the fine is a miniscule $1000 aka 
pocket change to a developer. 

I verified by checking various bylaws that most municipalities’ fees are in the range of a maximum of 
$20,000-$50,000. Even DNV has had a maximum fine of $10,000 for the past two years. 

Most municipalities reinforce by explicitly stating on their websites that the fines are substantial to deter 
illegal cutting, and the funds from those fines are used for replanting, which is typically 2-3 trees for every 
tree illegally cut. What is WV doing? 

Moreover, in WV, as you know too well, we only protect trees that are 75 cm and greater compared to 
almost every other municipality that protects 20-30 cm and greater. 

Please increase the illegal tree cutting fines which will more than pay for any fears Staff may have that they 
will be swamped with illegal tree cutting complaints at 20 cm. As someone pointed out, how many 20 cm 
trees are even left to worry about. Please revisit this issue. I agree with the many, many residents who for a 
decade+ have requested a 20 cm protected tree size, and the correspondence of Dec 6, 2024 most 
recently making this request. 

I believe it’s obvious that we need to immediately increase our illegal tree cutting fine to at least 
$20,000 to be in the range of most other municipalities and publish that on every development 
application permit and Tree Contractor service agreement. In my view, If Staff was not able to for some 
reason or did not advise Mayor and Council of the “going rate” for illegal tree cutting fine deterrents, it 
should be investigated and a new process on fines worked out. 

#2) Our taxpayer dollars and an abundant number of Staff experts, funded people, and appointed 
environment experts, all of whom are mandated to be working on the environment (I count about 16 
FTE equivalents contrary to the UFMP of 4.5) are not focused on critical WV environmental issues. They 
are being distracted away on matters that are, relatively speaking, minor. There are lengthy 
investigations and reports and presentations on e.g. mini dog parks, heat pumps cost and installation 
details, scaring of Canada Geese, and the like. This is being done  at the expense of funds and Staff time 
towards increasing the tree canopy in Ambleside (e.g. repairing/transporting native soil where it is eroded, 
removing invasive species so that we can replant replacement trees, etc).  WV was rated at the lowest 
possible score of “poor” on the key aspect of replanting in the UFMP (p, 62). It’s not that we don’t have the 
Staff expertise, it’s that in my view, Staff is being distracted with provincial and Metro Region initiatives that 
are relatively speaking, minor or without a cogent plan. This is not the time to be burning money on e.g. EV 
charging stations plans when there are relatively, very few EVs. 

I believe we need to increase the “Environment” (in purple) slice of the Climate Action Strategy pie to 
at least 50% (assuming that is roughly the amount coming out of WV taxpayers’ pockets) for an 
Ambleside-Dundarave “Heat Island Action Strategy “(HIAS). 

Based on expert reports, such an “HIAS” should have a target of minimally a 30% tree canopy target 
in Ambleside-Dundarave by 2030. That would be solving a real problem for a vulnerable segment in 
our community which we are obligated to do in my view as a civilized and democratic society. 

#3) There is an inexplicable aversion or lack of direction by the District to educate buyers/developers, and as 
far as I can tell utilities e.g. hydro, telus as well, in our bylaws and expectations to  protect our tree canopy 
and particularly our riparian areas. e.g. WV’s Tree Bylaw, Riparian Area Protection Act, etc.  This lack of 
education permits owners/developers etc. to operate on ignorance is bliss and a frankly nonsensical process of: a 
person cuts trees down illegally, Bylaw has an educational chat with them, repeat. Seven or so FAQs on the 
District Website is not “educational material”. For example, DNV, has clear communications about illegal tree 
cutting, how to measure the size of a tree to know if it is illegal to cut it or not, videos on how to replant, success 



stories on riparian area creek areas, etc. It is inexplicable (although I think like many others, I’m starting to get a 
queasy feeling) how taxpayers have requested this education material  be given to buyer/owner/developers for 
over a decade, and yet it never happens. 

#4) There also appears to be an inexplicable aversion or lack of direction to partner with the 
broad community in replanting program. In comparison to other municipalities who have active funded 
campaigns to engage all community members in e.g. replanting and caring for their tree canopy, and especially 
their riparian areas, WV only has selected planting activities with select schools in an isolated approach. With all 
due respect, contrary to the UFMP, citing singular funded organizations like Stream Keepers,  who work closely 
with the District have limited people and cannot possibly speak for and do  all the work for the entire community.  

For example, in contrast, I would like to suggest a sort of Block Tree Watch approach and an expansion of the 
“Tribute Trees” program to all of West Vancouver.  I believe there would be many residents who would pay the at 
cost $700 to have a tree planted which the District will maintain for 10 years. 

I have also provided more specific suggestions for consideration which you may have read in my December 10, 
2024 letter. 

In short, I am requesting that the District direct funds away from global Climate Action initiatives (e.g. electric 
buses and studies on how much carbon we are producing) for now, and instead direct the funds and Staff time into 
a desperately and critically needed Ambleside-Sundaravel Heat Island Action Strategy (HIAS) with a target to 
minimally achieve a 30% tree canopy by 2030 

Sincerely, 

s. 22(1)
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 as a guiding principle, implement GHG emissions reduction measures to achieve the Low Carbon
scenario;

 provide financial incentives for retrofitting residential buildings, including a grant to reimburse residents
who pay for a home energy assessment and implement one or more of the recommended energy
efficiency measures;

 re-instigate the $2,000 District top-up grant to those who install a qualified heat pump in their home;
 require that there be no natural gas connections installed in the construction of new homes and

buildings;
 require that major home renovations adhere to the highest step code regulations, including, where

appropriate, the installation of low carbon energy systems;
 for those residents who successfully apply to build a home to passive house standards, reduce building

permit fees more than the current 10% and provide expedited processing;
 launch a public education campaign to inform residents and builders on sustainable construction

practices and materials, which would include training sessions and workshops for builders;
 implement a solar garden project where residents in apartment buildings and homes are given the

opportunity to buy solar panels that are installed on District properties and they would benefit by
reduced electricity bills related to the number of solar panels that they purchase;

 increase the annual budget for active transportation to install more sidewalks and protected bike lanes
in our community;

 complete and implement an update to the District’s Strategic Transportation Plan;
 install more electric vehicle charging facilities in the community;

 support TransLink’s bold implementation blueprint for improved public transit that was derived from the
their 2022 Transport 2050 initiative;

 as an important climate change adaptation measure to combat rising sea levels, reconstruct the
Centennial Seawalk to not only make it higher and stronger, but also widen it to accommodate bicycles
and other micro-mobility devices, which would essentially serve to extend the Spirit Trail between
Ambleside and Dundarave; and finally

 increase the annual environmental levy to cover the costs required to implement the preceding
suggestions.

Sincerely,
--  

West Vancouver, British Columbia, 
Canada,  

s. 22(1)
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Mahssa Bea t e

From:
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 3:56 PM
To: Christine Cassidy; correspondence; Nora Gambioli; Peter Lambur; Mark Sager, Mayor; 

Scott Snider; Sharon Thompson; Linda Watt
Subject: Subject: Urgent Support for the Climate Action Strategy Agenda point 6 Council 

Meeting 16 December
Attachments: smime.p7s; ATT00001.txt; ATT00002.htm

Dear Mayor and Council, 

I hope this email finds you well. Unfortunately, I cannot attend this evening's council meeting in person 
due to prior work commitments. However, I will join the meeting online. 

I urge you to adopt the Climate Action Strategy (CAS) during tonight’s council meeting. 
 With the dire need to combat climate change, we must accelerate efforts to meet our GHG reduction 
targets of 45% below 2010 levels by 2030 and net zero by 2050. 

The CAS is a critical framework that aligns with our Official Community Plan, provincial mandates, and 
global commitments.  
It provides clear, actionable steps to reduce emissions, protect our natural environment, and build 
resilience in our community.  
Each delay increases risks to our environment, health, and long-term economic stability. 

This is a pivotal opportunity to lead by example and secure a sustainable future for West Vancouver. 
Please vote to adopt the CAS and prioritize its implementation. 

Thank you 
Kind regards 

West Vancouver 

Caring for our environment one step at a time 
Saying no to the status quo 
Say yes to stepping up 

s. 22(1)
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high. However, as the consultant from SSG confirmed at one of the Environment Committee meetings, 
embodied carbon and the removal of trees, vegetation and soil were not specifically considered during 
the completion of the DWV Greenhouse Gas Emissions Inventory and they don't appear to have had 
much influence on the Climate Action Plan recommendations. (I note that other municipalities, including 
those where SSG served as the consultant, have included embodied carbon emissions in building 
construction and trees in their climate action plans.) 

At a subsequent Environment Committee meeting we were told that embodied carbon and the impacts 
of tree and vegetation removals were not included in the inventory because this would have  incurred an 
additional expense. Perhaps there were other considerations. 

Also, when the Eagleridge lands are formally protected as a park through a bylaw, will the district be able 
to claim a carbon credit for this residentially-zoned forested area, similar to the carbon credits that were 
realized after the Whyte Lake Park dedication? 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 

West Vancouver, BC 

s. 22(1)
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Port Coquitlam***                37                $1,000 

Port Moody         10   $10,000 

Richmond        20          $50,000 

Surrey          20    $20,000 

Tsawwassen First Nation***            18          $2,000 

Vancouver         20  $10,000 

West Vancouver      75    $1,000 

White Rock         20  $10,000 

Metro Region Average         31          $27,125 

WV Compared to Average in: 

      Metro Region       -44 cm protected  -$26,125 

      DNV & CNV        -28 cm protected       -$49,000 
(Combined Average) 

Please note the below *’s  indicate an estimate was used for comparison purposes e.g. sometimes  a municipality 
will have a range of protection sizes for the size and/or species and an average was used. 

Also please note: Pitt Meadows, the small villages and Bowen Island were excluded as incomparable because 
they don't have any min. tree size or fines, or I couldn't locate the data. As well, sometimes in other municipalities 
the protections are even greater than above and the penalties more severe: the protected tree size is even smaller 
for rare species; the fine is higher for "significant trees"; there is actually jail time in situations where the fine is 
small; for most municipalities the fine is per tree cut and many stipulate the fine is per day for as long as the 
contravention continues; municipalities require the replacement costs to replant 3-5 new trees for every illegally 
cut tree in addition to the fine.  * Has no upper limit. It identifies a minimum of $6000 per tree when multiple trees 
are cut, so this is an estimate of $50,000; **protects trees between 15-45cm depending on tree size and so the 
average of 37 was used; *** protects trees 4.5 meters tall, so the average dbh for the average species was used as 
an estimate.         
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Mahssa Beattie

From: Weiler, Patrick - M.P. <Patrick.Weiler@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 2:48 PM
To: Weiler, Patrick - M.P.
Subject: REMINDER: MP Patrick Weiler's 2025 Constituency Youth Council - Deadline December 

20
Attachments: 2025 Constituency Youth Council Application.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address Patrick.Weiler@parl.gc.ca. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this e-mail is suspicious, please report 
it to IT by marking it as SPAM. 

Good afternoon, 

A reminder that applications for the 2025 West Vancouver-Sunshine Coast-Sea to Sky Country 
Constituency Youth Council will close on December 20, 2024 - 11:59pm. 

Students can apply using the Google form linked 
here (BLOCKEDforms[.]gle/6YkFv9aCH2dWDaLU6BLOCKED). 

Please feel free to share this application with your classes and/or networks and anyone you think may be 
interested. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out. 

Sincerely, 

Kevin Hemmat 
Director of Communications 
Office of Patrick Weiler MP 
West Vancouver-Sunshine Coast-Sea to Sky Country 
Office: 604-913-2660 
Cell: 604-353-2550 
Kevin.Hemmat.842@parl.gc.ca 
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November 15, 2024 

Dear Friends & Neighbours, 

We are now accepting applications for the 2025 West Vancouver-Sunshine Coast-Sea to Sky 
Country Constituency Youth Council (CYC)!  

The CYC is a valuable opportunity for youth aged 15 to 21 to engage in the political process 
and get involved in our community. This is a non-partisan group of youth that gather to 
discuss and take action on political issues that are of relevance to their generation. The CYC 
provides valuable input to help guide me and the federal government in addressing these 
issues, and is a unique opportunity for youth to get involved in politics.  

The typical time commitment involved in being part of the CYC is 1-2 monthly meetings for 
a total of approximately 2 hours per month for the 2025 term, starting in January and ending 
in December. These meetings are a mixture of virtual and in-person. 

Projects undertaken by past CYCs have ranged from food drives, hosting townhalls, sending 
out community surveys, writing ministerial letters & mock bills, and arranging MP visits to 
schools. Past councils have been focused on tackling important issues such as climate 
change, housing affordability, youth employment, transit accessibility, and civic education. 

Apply now to join the CYC using this form: https://forms.gle/HGkajJAcfZR7Recd8 
Deadline for application: Friday, December 20 2024, 11:59pm 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to our office. 

Sincerely, 

Patrick Weiler 
Member of Parliament 
West Vancouver-Sunshine Coast-Sea to Sky Country 

https://forms.gle/HGkajJAcfZR7Recd8


Mahssa Bea t e

From: "Isabel V. Gordon" <ivgordon@westvancouver.ca> 
Date: December 17, 2024 at 2:23:55 PM PST 
To: David Marley <domarley52@gmail.com> 
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

(4)(b)////////



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
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